
RFT25-06-1 - City Hall 2nd Floor Renovation and Washrooms Plumbing 

Replacement 

Addendum# 1 

May 2, 2025 

This Addendum is issued for the purpose of clarifying, amending or revising information 

contained in the Contract Documents. 

Please note the following changes to the above noted tender: 

NEW: CLOSING DATE AND TIME: Tuesday May 13, 2025 - 2:00 PM Local Time 

Clarifications: 

Project A:  

• On Sheet A211: Millwork for Coffee Stations noted as M01, M02 and M03, including

all cabinetry and countertop, is to be removed from the work.

• On Sheet A711: Millwork Details are to be deleted in their entirely. The millwork is

not included in the Contract.

• Specification Section 066100 Solid Surface Fabrications is no longer applicable, as

the removal of millwork means solid surface fabrications are no longer required for

this project.

• We note that floor and wall finishes in the area of the deleted millwork shall match

adjacent finishes.

• We note that electrical requirements shown on Sheet E2 at the coffee station

locations remain as a requirement to the work.
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Additional General Notes: 

• City hall parking lot will be closed for below periods. Please see the attached

Uptown Parking Map for additional available parking near city hall during the

closure.

o July 17th to July 20th

o August 20th to August 25th

o November 11

• From time to time, the city may request that the General Contractor refrain from

scheduling deliveries on the day of scheduled events.

Question 1: 

What are the timelines for each Project and each Phase? 

Answer 1: 

Refer to Description of Bid, Table 1: Key Project Milestones – Project A (pg. 27 of 44). See 

also Division 1 Specification Section 013020 item 1.3. 

Question 2: 

Is there a possibility for a bid extension? (1 week preferably) 

Answer 2: 

Yes. New closing date is May 13, 2025. 

Question 3: 

Questions from our drywall subtrade 

Project A  

Q.:  Please advise on schedule, start date and substantial completion.  

A.: Refer to Description of Bid, Table 1: Key Project Milestones – Project A (pg. 27 of 44). 

See also Division 1 Specification Section 013020 item 1.3 

Q.: Ceiling tile noted as CX1 has a weird dimension, is this correct? New tile are proper 

sizes as 2x4, but the existing ones aren’t. If we are to reinstall this material, we would need 

to know the existing system that was used.  
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A.: The existing ceiling tiles are metric-sized tiles, measuring 500 mm X 1500 mm.  In the 

Phase 1 Planning area, the existing ceiling tiles will remain with select replacements as 

taken from the Phase 2 area. In the rest of area, new 2’x4’ ceiling tiles will be installed. 

This work is as described in the ceiling types, sheet A001.  

 

Q.: Detail 1/A2.3 is the top of the glazing partitions for the office. They show the glazing 

assembly being fastened to the ACT as the top support and having the act continue over 

top. You would typically have a box beam and a wall above the glazing/door to the U/S of 

structure for this to have proper support. Please have the architect confirm this detail.  

A.: Detail 1 on Sheet A213 shows the demountable partition screen that is to be provided 

by a separate Contractor after completion of the ceiling work of this contract. The 

demountable partition is self supporting and uses the grid for lateral resistance only.  

 

Q.: Please have the architect confirm if we can fasten the dropped ceiling hanging wires 

directly to the deck above.  

A.: Bidders may assume that the suspension may be fastened to the steel deck and 

concrete assembly above, using appropriate fasteners into the concrete and spacing to 

suit the weight of the ceiling.  

 

Q.: Please advise where the ceiling type C2 is, it is not shown on drawings.  

A.: Ceiling type C2 was removed during the final design phase and does not apply to this 

project.  

Q.: Spec item 092000 item 1.1.4 notes that not all work is shown on drawings but should 

be included in our contract. Please confirm this with the architect, as we will only be 

including for items that are noted on the drawings and as per the assembly schedule. 

Anything else is not quantifiable and wont result in comparable quotes. 

A.: Thank you for your clarification. We note that the drawings typically do not show all 

required metal framing, accessories, and other elements required to complete the 

wallboard work. Nonetheless they are required in the Work and Contract 

 

Q.: The assembly schedule notes 2 types of wall board, ½” and 5/8” type x. The below 

note on drawing A001 lists different types of wall board that are to be used on the 

drawing, and references the spec. The spec only notes the different types and data for 

them. The architect needs to specific where they want each type of wall board, as we 

wont pick and choose.  
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A.: The assembly schedule clearly indicates the use of 16mm fire-resistant type X 

gypsum wallboard for rated assemblies. Otherwise, 13mm normal weight wallboard is 

acceptable as per the partition type notations. The other types of wallboard listed in 

092000 (2.2.2 to 2.2.5 inclusive) are not required for this project.   

Q.: Please have them confirm where they want the items listed in the spec section: 

Abuse, Water resistant, Tile backer, Cement board  

A.: Please see answer to previous question 

Q.:  Please have the architect confirm the finish is level 4.  

A.: Yes, Wall finish level 4 is acceptable, provided the workmanship produces finished 

surfaces without significant telegraphing of joints.   

Q.: Please have the architect confirm if they will accept Owens corning quiet zone 

insulation in lieu of rockwool acoustic insulation.  

A.: For bidding purposes provide the Rockwool as per specifications 

Q.: Will parking be available on site?  

A.: Site parking will be provided and coordinated with City upon award. 

Q.: Project B 

- Proper extents of new construction, assembly schedules, RCPs. Nothing is provided.

Phase 1 

- Height from slab to U/S of structure

- Please provide RCP with proper notations.

- Please have architect confirm type of drywall and extents.

- Will need a new ceiling, cannot reinstall. Please have architect advise type of ceiling

and materials. 

- Potential of reinstalling an existing wall is slim, please have architect provide wall

assembly for new install. 

Phase 2  

All the same other notes as phase 1  

Please advise what the ceiling is and what these “pockets” are 

Phase 3  

All the same notes as the other phases. Little to no information. 

A.: Please see the attached reissued drawings. 
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Question 4: 

Phase #2 drawing M201, there is a note about replacing all sanitary piping serving 3RD 

floor fixtures in ceiling of 2ND to flood level rim of fixtures. This would require walls on 

3RD floor washroom to be opened up. I was unable to find drawings regarding 3RD floor 

washroom. 

Answer 4: 

Revise general renovation note 2 to say: “replace all 1st floor above-ceiling sanitary vent 

piping.  Replace all sanitary piping serving 2nd floor fixtures to flood rim level of individual 

fixtures. 

Question 5: 

Please provide a schedule for all the work to be performed during regular hours and after 

hours. 

Answer 5: 

Refer to the drawings and specs for the work to be completed after regular hours and to 

price accordingly. Planned after hour work need to be coordinate with and approved by 

the city staff before scheduling.  

Question 6: 

Please provide a list of holidays that the building will be considered unoccupied. 

Answer 6: 

See below Schedule for list of holidays that will be less occupied. Please note that no 

work should be scheduled on November 11. 

 

Tuesday, July 1, 2025 

Monday, August 4, 2025 

Monday, September 1, 2025 

Monday, October 13, 2025 

Tuesday, November 11, 2025 (No work to happen) 

Thursday, December 25, 2025 

Friday, December 26, 2025 
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Question 7: 

Please confirm if Criminal Background Checks are required. 

Answer 7: 

Not required. 

Question 8: 

Please confirm where waste and recycling containers can be located on site. 

Answer 8: 

See below picture with marked location: 
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Uptown Parking Map 
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Addendum 1 Continued  
Clarifications for Project B  

GENERAL 
Item 1 
1.0 Scheduling 

.1 Hours of work in Raymond James space: 
.1 Refer to front end specification and confirm with owner. 

.2 Permitted shutdown for tie in: 
.1 Refer to front end specification and confirm with owner. 

.3 Permitted hours of Level 2 shutdown in Phase 1: 
.1 Refer to front end specification and confirm with owner. 

.4 Permitted hours of Level 1 shutdown in Phase 2: 
.1 Refer to front end specification and confirm with owner. 

ARCHITECTURAL 
Item 1 
1.0 

Item 2 
2.0 

Reference Attached Reissued Phase 1 Drawing A101 and Attached Reissued Phase 
2 Drawing A101 
.1 Revise drawings to include wall assembly schedules. 

Reference Attached Reissued Phase 2 Drawing A101 
.1 Revise drawing to show ground floor reflected ceiling plan. 

Item 3 
3.0 Reference Attached Reissued Phase 2 Drawing A101 and Attached Reissued Phase 

3 Drawing A101 
.1 Prepare non-static enclosure for data equipment located in space. Enclosure to 

be constructed of ductwork and sealed airtight. Take enclosure to wall of 
adjoining space and open 6"ø hole through wall to let enclosure breathe. Ensure 
data rack remains dust free for duration of project. 

Item 4 
4.0 Reference Attached Reissued Phase 3 Drawing A101 

.1 Remove, store, and reinstall millwork in Raymond James tenant space in scope 
of work area. Contractor is to take photos of millwork prior to demolition and 
send photos to consultant and owner for signoff. Identify any existing defects on 
photos and in accompanying list. Await consultant/owner signoff of defects list 
prior to demolition. 

Item 5 
5.0 Ceiling Heights 

.1 Heights given here are approximate and for reference only and must be site confirmed 
by contractor prior to start of work. 
.1 
.2 
.3 
.4 
.5 
.6 
.7 
.8 

Ground floor (ceiling height): 95" (2413 mm). 
Underside of ceiling to underside of deck: 67" (1702 mm). 
Underside of ceiling to underside of structure: 53" (1346 mm).  
Floor to floor height (ground to second floor): 167" (4242 mm). 
Ceiling in second floor washroom: 96" (2438 mm). 
Floor to floor height (second to third floor): 153" (3886 mm). 
Ceiling in third floor washroom: 96" (2438 mm). 
Floor to underside of structure: 144" (3658 mm). 
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MECHANICAL 
Item 1 
1.0 No mechanical content. 

ELECTRICAL 
Item 1 
1.0 No electrical content. 
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End of Addendum #1 

Bidders shall acknowledge receipt of all addenda through the City’s bidding system prior 

to submitting their Bid. 
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